
 
Proceedings of Pre-Bid Meeting held on 18-11-2010 against  

Tender Notice No.TW-IT-OT-02/2010-11 
 
 
Serial 
No. 

Bidder’s Name Bidder’s Query OPTCL’s Response 

1 CSM 
Technologies 

It is mentioned in the RFP that you need Up-
gradation, Development and Maintenance to 
the Website of OPTCL, GRIDCO and SLDC. 
We would like to know whether we will do 
all the required activities for all the 3 
websites. 

Yes, you have to do all 
the required activities 
for all the 3 websites. 

2  Search Engine Optimization is a continuous 
process to obtain top position in the popular 
search engines.   So do you want a 
comprehensive quote for it or a monthly 
quote? 

We want a 
comprehensive quote. 

3  It is mentioned in the scope of the work that 
we need to extract email ids from the 
websites and build an email database and 
bulk mails to them. We need clarity on: 
    a. We will extract email ids from which 
sites? 
    b. What will be the  format of bulk emails? 
For ex- HTML, RTF, Normal mails or all. 

E-mail ids of all the 
Employees will be 
there in our website  
and those are to be 
dumped into an e-mail 
database. The format 
of bulk e-mails should 
be in HTML format. 

4  Do you want a content Management System 
(CMS) for all the links of the website or for 
some specific ones? 

We want CMS for 
some specific links. 

5  Do you want  a flash website or a website 
having some flash elements in it? 

The website should 
have some flash 
elements in it. 

6  You want a bilingual website in Oriya and 
English. Please confirm. 

Yes, we need our 
websites to be 
bilingual(i.e. in English 
and Oriya). 
 
 

7  You have mentioned about role based access. 
We assume it is for the CMS part. Please 
clarify. 

Role-based access 
control (RBAC) 
Should enable Mail 
administrator to 
delegate permissions to 
responsible users based 
on job function without 
giving them access to 
the entire Mail 
management interface. 
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8  Is consortium allowed? Yes, Consortium is 
allowed. But you have 
to Provide documents 
of Consortium of the 
Company (i.e. 
MOU/Agreement). 

9  It is mentioned int the RFP that “ The firm 
must have its own web server minimum 
2nos. (The IP address  must be mentioned) 
which should be situated in any data centre 
within India. Certificate from data centre 
form there letter head  should be enclosed 
with clear infrastructure diagram, the data 
centre must compliance ISO 27001:2005 
information security certificate. 
 

We need SAAS 
modelled Data Centre 
Which may be located 
within INDIA/USA 
complying the asked 
information security 
certification. 

10 General What will be the minimum size of each e-
mail account ? 

200MB 

11 General Which  Remote E-mail Client Agent will be 
used ? 

The “Microsoft 
Outlook” of 
WINDOWS and 
“Evolution” of RH 
Linux should be 
supported. 
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